
From: Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:24 PM
To: Miller, Mark (DHHS);Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS);Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS);Moran, Susan (DHHS);Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Emergency Elevated Lead Management in Flint, financial vehicle for Follow-up Nurses, contract development for Flint

As Nancy mentioned earlier in the week, we will want to try, when possible, to have the nurse consultant and the EBL investigator perform the site visits at the same time. Language to this, should put into the contract. Secondly, coordinating education and outreach events with both the CLPPP program and our Healthy Homes Section is important. I believe that most of the data on the families will be the same between the county and with CLPPP so there shouldn't be a need to discuss this. Nancy will Genesee Co. do any reporting functions?

From: Miller, Mark (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:04 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Emergency Elevated Lead Management in Flint, financial vehicle for Follow-up Nurses, contract development for Flint

Nancy, see below email from Ms. Hensler.

We need to do the following (if everybody agrees):

Nancy should draft a letter for Sue's signature, to Mark Valacak, that says we're sending him \$xxxxxx through Egrams, for a project called XXXXXX, for the time period XXXXXX, and it should be for the following activities, reports, etc (a short list). Say we'll work with Ingrid Fink on the details and that we'd like all this finalized by the end of the week. Letter should go out **today**. Mark Valacak can take that to his administrator, and it'll make it easier for him to get started on logistics on his end. He might need some approvals from the County.

Work with Jeanette and your budget liaison to develop and execute the project and amendment. The contract requirements will go in Attachment III, and as soon as we get the amendment executed, they (Genesee) can begin activities. *Wes, is there any reason to build in any items from your area?*

Nancy, build in a bunch of specific metrics on data collection and reporting, as we want to assure we can evaluate this new project, as there will be some interest in the outcomes from persons way above my pay grade.

As Mark Valacak said yesterday, you can work directly with Ingrid Fink on the budget particulars. *I suspect all of this can be done before the end of the week.*

Likewise Wes, Jeanette Hensler and staff will do whatever they can to facilitate your contracts.

From: Hensler, Jeanette (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 5:06 PM
To: Miller, Mark (DHHS) <millerm1@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Emergency Elevated Lead Management in Flint, financial vehicle for Follow-up Nurses

Hi Mark,
We need to set this up as a new project.

Please send the project title and the amount to the shared mailbox and copy the budget liaison. Please also include the project period and any provisions/requirements to be added to Attachment III.

This project will be released as soon as we receive the information.

This project will be in the executed amendment as soon as the application is submitted and approved.
Thank you,
Jeanette

From: Miller, Mark (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 3:56 PM
To: Hensler, Jeanette (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: Emergency Elevated Lead Management in Flint, financial vehicle for Follow-up Nurses
Importance: High

Jeanette and Nancy,

I just had a call with Sue, Rashmi and Genesee on possible vehicles to get nurses to do the follow-up on children in Flint with elevated lead levels.

Mark Valacak, the health officer already has a nurse, Sherry XXXX, who is experienced in lead management, but currently working in immunization. He also has another nurse ID'ed who can do the task. Depending on how much \$ we send, he could get a couple more nurses for the follow-up, from his seasonal nurse bank (retired public health nurses).

At any rate, looks like the vehicle would be through the GCHD, rather than us trying to contract from up here.

Nancy what do you think of this scheme?

Jeanette, how should we work this in Egrams. Set up a separate new project?

Augment an existing project, like MCH Block Grant?

Some other procedure?

What would be fastest?

Thanks

Mark Miller

Director, Local Health Services

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services

201 Townsend, 6th Floor

Lansing MI 48913

(517) 335-8032

millem1@michigan.gov